Willam SE To Cherles J Hart/Bolingbrook/EMG/EIX@EME
ymosPowaron/EM Maria Race/Chicago/EMG/EIX@EME, Christopher
09/24/2013 01:04 PM cc LuxWaukegan/EMG/EIX@EME, Jeffrey
Kicker/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME
bee
Subject Fw: Liner in Pekin

| History: & This message has been replied to. f
Chuck,

I'm not sure how much leverage we have but | was hoping you could help pin down an acceptable date for
Clean Air and Water to retum to Powerton to correct a section of miss installed liner. 1 don't know if
CAAWS has committed to a return time for the other MWG site, but Craig Wilson from Terra is having
trouble pinning down CAAWS to a schedule. Please see the email string below. Our goal was to be done
October 1 well ahead of the October 24, deadline, so there is still ime within reason. Terra was planning
to start demobilizing next week and keeping them mobilized will cost us money and the delay will push us
closer to our deadline.

Call me if you need more information.
Thanks, Bill

Bill Gaynor

Powerton Generating Station
13082 East Manito Road
Pekin, IL 61554-8587

Office: 309.477.5437

Cell: 309.824.2999
wgaynor@mwgen.com

— Forwarded by William Gaynor/Powerton/EMG/EIX on 09/24/2013 12:02 PM —

From: Craig Wiison <cwilson@terracontracting.net>
To: Matt Albert <malbert@caawsystems.com>
Ce: William Gaynor <wgaynor@mwgen.com>
Date: 09/24/2013 11:30 AM

Subject: RE: Liner in Pekin

Do you have a date yet when this will happen?

From: Matt Albert [mailto:malbert@caawsystems.com]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Craig Wilson

Cc: Shirley Bumett; 'Brian McKeown'

Subject: RE: Liner in Pekin

Craig

Thong is headed towards Nebraska. It will be a week or so untit | can get him back. We needtodoa
repair at a different MWG site too. So we can do that one and this one in Pekin when he gets back from
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the jobs in Nebraska.

Matt Albert

Project Estimator

Clean Alr And Water Systems, LLC
262.965.4386 Office

262.965.4368 Fax

www.caawsystems.com

Are you sure you need to print this email? GO GREEN!

Sent: Friday, Seplzrnber 20 2013 11:38 AM
To: Matt Albert

Ce: Shirley Bumnett

Subject: Liner in Pekin

Matt,

| was just informed by my Site Superintendent that several areas of liner to the north of the weir wall
pulled the backing strips away and the liner is loose. Please review the attached photos and let me
know when you can have a crew on site to repair this area.

Thanks.

Craig A. Wilson | DIRECTOR OF ESTIMATION cwilson®terracontracting.nat

Terra Contracting Services, LLC | 6760 Metro Plex | Romulus, Ml 48174
O: (666) 354-8963 | F: (B10)794-1246 | M: (B10)278-6557

www.lerracontracting.net
Integrity Safety Customer Focus Intensity Training Teamwork

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is Intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the Intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the
inforrmation contained In it, Is strictly prohlbited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and immediately destroy all coples of the original message.
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